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_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Robert G. Vidoni, Esquire, City Clerk 

CC: The Honorable Robert J. Donchez, Mayor; W. Alexander Karras, Chief of Staff 

From:  Edmund J. Healy, Esquire, First Assistant City Solicitor 

Re:  Proposed amendment to Article 1713.04 relating to composition of Historical Architectural Review 
Board 

Date:  January 14, 2021 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Administration wishes to inject some level of flexibility into the persons who may serve as members of 
the Historical Architectural Review Board.  On occasion, it is difficult to find qualified or interested persons 
to accept appointment to this Board, all of whom serve without compensation.  The proposed revisions are 
intended to overcome this problem. 

Questions concerning this proposed amendment are best directed to the Director of Community and Economic 
Development, Alicia Karner. 

 
Please place this Memorandum and the proposed amendment on the January 19, 2020 City Council 
Agenda as a Communication. 
 

Respectfully, 
 

Edmund J. Healy, Esq. 
First Assistant City Solicitor 








